
 
 

LICENSING HEARING 
(LICENSING ACT 2003) 

 
       31 August 2017 

Tuesday, 5 September 2017 
10:00 am 

Venue: 11/12/13 Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, Eastleigh 

 
PANEL MEMBERS: 

 
Councillor David Airey

 Councillor Derek Pretty
 Councillor Michael Hughes 

 
Staff Contacts: 

Matt Dobrowolski, Case Management Officer Tel: 023 8068 8080;  
Email: DemocraticServices@eastleigh.gov.uk 

Amy Stephens, Case Management Officer Tel: 023 8068 8273;  
Email: DemocraticServices@eastleigh.gov.uk 

 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR: 
 

Beach Hut Café 
The Foreshore 

Green Lane 
Hamble-Le-Rice 

Southampton 
SO31 4JB 

 
 

1. Eastleigh Borough Council's Licensing Hearing Procedure    (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
2. Rights of Parties    (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
3. The Application    (Pages 7 - 54) 
 
4. Representations from Environmental Health     
 
5. Representations from the Applicant     
 
6. Representations from Residents     
 



7. The Decision      
  
 The Panel withdraw to make their decision  
  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

Procedures for Licensing Hearings 
 

March  2005  
 
 
 
 
All Hearings will be heard and determined in 
accordance with the four Licensing Objectives: 
 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 
 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 

1

Agenda Item 1



 

 
How Licensing Hearings will be Dealt with  
 
 
Eastleigh Borough Council have established a Licensing Committee of 15 
members.  From these 15, three members will be called upon to form a 
Licensing Panel when a hearing is convened.  A fourth member will be in 
attendance at the Civic Offices to stand as substitute for a panel member 
where there may be a conflict of interest, absence or incapacity. 
 
A hearing may be deemed necessary where an application for either a 
Premises Licence, Personal License or Temporary Event Notice receives 
representation from any interested party or responsible authority.  Generally 
these must be made at any time up to and including 28 consecutive days after 
the day on which the application was received.  Representations received 
after this date will only be accepted in exceptional circumstances.   
 
Members of the Licensing Panel are required to balance the needs of an 
important sector with those of local residents, and the population at large and 
whilst serving on the Licensing Committee act in a quasi judicial manner.  
They will follow a proper procedure which accords with the requirements of 
natural justice and the right to a fair trial contained in Article 6 of the European 
Convention on Human Rights.    
 
The Monitoring Officer and Standards Board will provide further guidance to 
Members on the Code of Conduct.   
 
Period of time within which a hearing will be held and notice to be given  
 

Hearing Hearing must be 
commenced within 
(working days) 

Notice to be given  
 

Premises licence 
application S18(3)(a), 
S72(3)(a) 

20 days after the end of 
the prescribed 
consultation period 

5 working days 

Variation of premises 
licence S35(3)(a), S85 (3) 

20 days after the end of 
the prescribed 
consultation period 

10 working days 

Change of DPS 
(Designated Premises 
Supervisor) S39 (3)(a) 

20 days after the end of 
the period within which a 
chief officer of police may 
give notice under S37(5) 

5 working days  

Review of premises 
licence S52(2), S88(2) 

20 days after the end of 
the prescribed 
consultation period 

5 working days 

Counter notice following 
police objection to TEN 
S105(2)(a) 

7 days after the end of the 
period within which a chief 
officer of police may give 
notice under S104(2) 

2 working days 

Personal licence 20 day after the end of the 5 working days 

2



 

application S 120(7)(a)` period within which a chief 
officer of police may give 
notice under S105(5) 

Review, following closure 
order S167(5)(a) 

10 days after receiving 
notice under S165(4) 

2 working days  

 
If a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will, wherever 
possible  be arranged to take place on consecutive working days.   
 
Notice of hearing will be provided to interested parties and will be published 
on the EBC website and will include:   
 
Copy of the application 
The proposed Operating Schedule 
Plans of the establishment   
Copies of relevant representations  
 
 
Immediately Prior to the start of the hearing 
 
The Clerk to the Licensing Panel will introduce him/herself to all parties and 
ascertain whether all papers relating to the application have been received.  
 
At the Hearing  
 
In addition to the following guidelines, reference will be made to The Licensing 
Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and any subsequent amendments 
thereof. 
 

 General matters of housekeeping and health and safety will be read 
out by the Chair  

 

 The Chair will introduce members and officers to the applicant and 
outline the procedure.  

 

 The Clerk will ask the Applicant, or their representative together 
with the Objectors or their representatives  to confirm their identity to 
the Panel .  

 

 The Clerk will present the relevant facts with regard to the application 
and reasons for a hearing .  The Panel and other interested parties 
may ask questions with regard to the facts of the application.  

 

 The Applicant or their representative will present their case. 
The Panel may ask questions, and may permit cross examination.  

 

 Objectors will present their case 
The Panel may ask questions, and may permit cross examination. 

  
 

3



 

 The Clerk to the Licensing Panel  will outline that any decision will  
be made on the application and objections, and in accordance with the 
Licensing objectives and the Eastleigh Borough Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy  

 

 The Panel determine the application, the determination may be 
undertaken in private and Panel members alone,  may withdraw from 
the hearing. 

 
ADDITIONAL NOTES  

i. No discussion (neither formal nor informal) or determination will  be 
undertaken prior to the hearing. 

ii. If the Committee, have retired to consider the application  and need to 
question or clarify a matter with either the Clerk to the Licensing Panel  
or applicant then they shall do so in the presence of all parties, or the 
Clerk may be called upon to advise.  

iii. Members must be present throughout the hearing and must not 
communicate with any officer, the applicant or other third party except 
in accordance with the procedure rules.  

Decision Making 

Reasons for decision made must be clearly documented so that any 
subsequent accusations of bias etc can be defended.  It is critical that it is 
clear that decisions are made according to the Licensing Objectives as well as 
the Council’s Licensing Policy.   

No pre-hearing meetings or discussions directly related to any application will 
take place.   

4



Parties’ Rights and Consequences of Non-Attendance  
 
The following is an extract from the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005:  
Hearing to be public  
14.—  
(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the hearing shall take place in public.  
(2) The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 

considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.  

(3) For the purposes of paragraph (2), a party and any person assisting or representing a party 
may be treated as a member of the public.  

Right of attendance, assistance and representation  
15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or 
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.  
Representations and supporting information  
16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to—  

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it 
will want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of 
their application, representations or notice (as applicable),  
(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and  
(c) address the authority.  

17. Members of the authority may ask any question of any party or other person appearing at 
the hearing.  
18. In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take into 
account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their application, 
representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all 
the other parties, at the hearing.  
19. The authority shall disregard any information given by a party or any person to whom 
permission to appear at the hearing is given by the authority which is not relevant to—  

(a) their application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case of another 
person, the application representations or notice of the party requesting their 
appearance, and  
(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a 
notice given by a chief officer of police, the crime prevention objective.  

Failure of parties to attend the hearing  
20.—  
(1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a 
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.  
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the 
authority may—  

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a 
specified date, or  
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.  

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall 
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.  
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify  

5

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



DECISION-MAKER LICENSING PANEL 

 
 
SUBJECT 

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE-  
THE BEACH HUT CAFÉ, GREEN LANE, HAMBLE-LE-RICE, 
HAMPSHIRE, SO31 4JB 
 DATE OF HEARING  TUESDAY 5th SEPTEMBER 2017 at 10:00am 

REPORT OF HEAD OF LEGAL & DEMOCRATIC SERVICES. 

E-mail liquor.licence@eastleigh.gov.uk 

Application Date : 14 July 2017 Application Received 14 July 2017 

Application Valid : 14 July 2017  Reference : 2017/00457/05EPRN 
 

 
 
© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679 

 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? 

EBC Child Protection Yes 

Hampshire Fire And Rescue Yes 

EBC Development Control - Licensing No Response Received 

EBC Environmental Health - Licensing Yes 

Public Health No Response Received 

Page 1 of 48 7

Agenda Item 3



Hampshire Constabulary Agreed Conditions 

Trading Standards No Response Received 

Other Representations – Objecting to Application 

Name Address Contributor Type 
Mr Peter Nicholson Mere House, The Green, Green Lane,  

Hamble-le-rice, Hampshire, SO31 4JB 
Resident 

Mr Matthew Boyle 1 Luke Close, Hamble-le-rice, Hampshire,  
SO31 4PH 

Resident 

Mr M Batholomew 5 Oyster Quay Hamble-le-rice SO31 4BQ  Resident 

Mr.David J de 
Kretser 

1 Oyster Quay Hamble-le-rice SO31 4BQ Resident 

Mr David Aspinall  Shingle Quay Green Lane SO31 4GB Resident 

Ms.Elodie Heritier Ferryside Cottage Green Lane Hamble SO31 4JB Resident 

Mr C Rousselle Ferryside Cottage Green Lane Hamble SO31 4JB Resident 

Mr & Mrs Llewellin The Port House, Green Lane, Hamble, SO31 4GB Resident 

Hamble River Sailing 
Club (HRSC) 

The Ferry Hand, Hamble, Hampshire, SO31 4JB Local Club 

Douglas and 
Barbara Evans 

12 Oyster Quay, High Street. Hamble, SO31 4BQ Resident 

 
Legal Implications 
1.  The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the licensing panel may 

refuse an application for variation of a premises licence, or impose conditions. The 
legislation provides for a presumption of grant of an application for variation of a 
premises licence, subject to the determination of the application with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. In 
doing so the licensing panel must give appropriate weight to: 

 •  the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; 

 •  the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties; 

 •  its own statement of licensing policy 

 •  the Statutory Guidance 

2.  An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable 
activities sought. 

3.  An applicant for variation of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or 
who is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the 
Magistrates' Court. Any other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to 
the Magistrates’ Court against the decision to grant the application or against any 
conditions imposed. 

Page 2 of 488



4. In considering this application the licensing Panel will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and
is thus obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural
justice. The practical effect of this is that the licensing panel must makes its decision
based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate
reasons for reaching its decision.

5. The licensing panel must also have regard to:

• The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the licensing panel under
a duty to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

• The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the licensing panel to
act in a way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with
the rights protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the licensing panel that
could have an effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having
regard to the principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the
individual with the rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the
licensing panel which affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is
necessary in a democratic society. The matters set out in this report must be
considered in light of the above obligations.
Copies of the application for grant of a premises licence and the representations to it
are annexed to this report.

Page 3 of 48 9



Summary of application 
Applicant Anglefish (Southampton) Ltd. 

Designated Premises 
Supervisor 

Philip David Beach 

The premises is a beach café situated on the foreshore adjacent to the River Hamble.  
Activities and times applied for:  
Supply by Retail of Alcohol (consumption ON the premises only) 
Monday 11:30 – 18:00 
Tuesday 11:00 – 18:00 
Wednesday 11:00 – 18:00 
Thursday 11:00 – 18:00 
Friday  11:00 – 18:00  
Saturday 11:00 – 18:00 
Sunday         11:00 – 18:00 

Hampshire Constabulary have made representation and agreed with the applicant to add 
the following conditions to the premises licence:  

Proposed conditions are as follows: 
Training- 
Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to 
persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of 
sale due to intoxication.  Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and 
dated by the member of staff who has received that training.   
All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and  records are to be 
kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who 
received that training.   
All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire 
Constabulary and any responsible Authority upon request.  Training records will be kept for 
a minimum period of two years. Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to 
which they relate to.  
Challenge 25 
There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the 
holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be 
under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises 
or from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18 years of 
age or older.  
Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence, 
passport or photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the persons date of 
birth. 

Page 4 of 4810



If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no 
sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.  
‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises. 
Refusals book 
A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The Premises 
Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly 
basis by the store manager/manageress. 
The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for 
inspection immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible 
authority. 
The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months. 
Incident book 
An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises.  It will remain on the 
premises at all times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.   
Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical ejection, injury, id seizure 
or drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book.  The entry is to include an account of 
the incident and the identity of all person(s) involved (or descriptions of those involved if 
identity is not known).  Should there be any physical interaction by members of staff and the 
public the entry will include what physical action occurred between each party.  The entry 
shall be timed, dated and signed by the author.   
If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry may 
be written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the person creating 
the entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.  
At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on 
duty where any entries will be reviewed and signed.  If incidents have occurred the duty 
manager will de-brief door staff at the close of business.  Should there be no incidents then 
this will also be recorded at the close of business in the incident book.   
This record will be retained for 12 months. 
Alcohol with food 
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table 
meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to their meal. 
No draught beer will be available for sale from the premises. 
Signage 
Signage will be displayed in prominent positions, including outside areas, reminding 
customers that alcohol cannot be removed or consumed away from the premises or outside 
decking area. 
CCTV 
The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public 
areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit.  The system will be 
able to cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the 
premises as well as outside areas. 
CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places. 

Page 5 of 48 11



The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for 
licensable activity.  All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date 
generation. 
The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all 
recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days. 
Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the system 
is functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained. 
The premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has measures 
to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected. 
There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to 
be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when investigating 
allegations of offences or criminal activity.  Any images recovered must be provided in a 
format that can be viewed on readily available equipment without the need for specialist 
software.   
In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS 
MUST report the failure to the Hampshire Western Police Licensing Unit within 24 hours. 

Application form – Pages 
Representation -Objecting – Pages 
Agreed conditions with Hampshire Constabulary – Pages 

7 - 25

26 - 44

45 - 48

Page 6 of 4812



Page 7 of 48 13



Page 8 of 4814



Page 9 of 48 15



Page 10 of 4816



Page 11 of 48 17



Page 12 of 4818



Page 13 of 48 19



Page 14 of 4820



Page 15 of 48 21



Page 16 of 4822



Page 17 of 48 23



Page 18 of 4824



Page 19 of 48 25



Page 20 of 4826



Page 21 of 48 27



Page 22 of 4828



Page 23 of 48 29



Page 24 of 4830



Page 25 of 48 31



From: Matthew Boyle
To: liquor.licence@eastleigh.gov.uk
Subject: 2017/00457/ 05EPRN The Beach Hut Cafe Hamble - Objection
Date: 20 July 2017 12:28:06

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

I am a resident of 1 Lukes Close, Marina Drive, Port Hamble, Southampton, SO31 4PH.

I write to object to the above application made by the The Beach Hut Cafe for a Liquor 
Licence to serve alcohol.

There have been numerous complaints and disturbances in the past from events when 
liquor has been available at the foreshore which I understand is why there are no longer 
any events of this nature held there. 

I do not believe that the foreshore due to special nature it is a suitable location for a liquor 
license given it’s sensitive location and appeal to persons of all ages particularly the young
 and elderly. And should the Beach Hut be successful, even with a limited license, I can 
see the environment in which many enjoy the foreshore changing and operating in a 
different manner which in my opinion would impact not only on the quiet enjoyment of 
residents but also visitors alike.

Hamble and the surrounding area is very well served with licensed premises to the point of
 saturation and is therefore not in any need of another licensed premises.

Hamble and the foreshore is in a conservation area and I feel that the increased levels of 
alcoholic activity will have a impact on not only the nature of the foreshore but also give 
rise to the potential for more disturbance and nuisance and that The Beach Hut Cafe is 
wholly unsuitable for anything other than a non licensed limited opening cafe due to its 
sensitive location also surrounded by houses.

Your sincerely,

Matthew Boyle

Page 26 of 4832



From: Peter Nicholson
To: Licensing
Cc: Poole, Leena; HERITIER ELODIE
Subject: The Beach hut Cafe on Hamble foreshore
Date: 20 July 2017 12:38:53

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
 attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs
I am writing to make a formal representation concerning the application for a liquor licence by
 the Beach Hut Café on Hamble foreshore.   This is a very successful café, well used by families.  It
 is centrally placed on the foreshore in the only part of Hamble which is available for children to
 play by the river.   I believe that the granting of a liquor licence will have the potential to create
 a public nuisance and expose children to the possibility of harm, as well as causing disturbance
 to residents living close by.   There are already six or more licensed premises between the
 foreshore and Hamble Square and it is difficult to justify another.   The Beach Hut café appears
 to have a thriving business as a family café and ice cream seller and I admire the way that it has
 established this.     It should not, however, need to extend it`s trade by becoming licensed to sell
 liquor.
Yours Faithfully.
Peter Nicholson.
Mere House
Green Lane
Hamble
Southampton
SO31 4JB

Page 27 of 48 33



From: Mike Bartholomew
To: liquor.licence@eastleigh.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Liquor Licence application The Beach Hut Cafe, Hamble - 2017/00457/05EPRN
Date: 21 July 2017 17:22:39

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 

From: Mike Bartholomew 
Sent: 21 July 2017 18:11
To: 'liqour.licence@eastleigh.gov.uk' <liqour.licence@eastleigh.gov.uk>
Subject: Liquor Licence application The Beach Hut Cafe, Hamble - 2017/00457/05EPRN
 
Dear Sirs
 
My Wife and I reside at 5 Oyster Quay, Hamble. Our property overlooks the foreshore at Hamble
and is situate within 100 yards of The Beach Hut Café, Hamble which is situated on such
foreshore.
 
I have been informed that the Beach Hut Café has made application for a liquor licence.
 
I object to the granting of such a licence on the following grounds:
 
1.An event known as Hamble Week which took place annually until 2011 was stopped due to the
unruly, anti social, drunken, violent and generally unlawful behaviour which occurred for its
duration. This behaviour I believe was largely in consequence of the excessive consumption of
alcohol served from the temporary bar facility which was erected on the foreshore for the
duration of the event. If alcohol is served from the Beach Hut Café I firmly believe that there
exists a very real prospect of similar unlawful behaviour occurring – not just for a few days
annually but on a permanent basis.
 
2.The foreshore area is presently extensively enjoyed by the community as a whole including
youngsters, families and the elderly. There is a strong possibility that the serving of alcohol on
the foreshore will change this existing convivial atmosphere for the worse thereby depriving
those who currently enjoy it.
 
3.For those in the proximity of the foreshore who wish to partake of alcoholic beverage there are
more than sufficient existing licenced premises within a few hundred yards. I refer to The Bugle,
The King and Queen, The Slipway and the Victory Inn.
 
I have no interest financial or otherwise in any licenced premises in Hamble.
 
Yours Sincerely
 
Michael Bartholomew

Page 28 of 4834



From: David de Kretser
To: Head, Karen
Subject: Liquor Licence application The Beach Hut Cafe, Hamble - 2017/00457/05EPRN [OBJECTION]
Date: 25 July 2017 11:44:24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Karen,
 
I understand that you are the Licensing Officer handling the above application.
 
I live on the river frontage of Oyster Quay and therefore overlook the Beech Hut Café. I have two
properties
Swan Cottage No1, and Swan House No2, Oyster Quay, High Street,  Hamble SO31 4BQ
 
I am writing to OBJECT to the application
 
The foreshore, falls within the Hamble Conservation area and is enjoyed by a wide range of
people, both locals and those visiting. Whilst this special site attracts people of all ages, its
mainly used by families with young children and the elderly. I’m concerned that the issue of a
liquor license to the Beach Hut Café will change the nature and overall feel of the area.
 
I’m aware that previous events on the foreshore where liquor was served caused nuisance and
antisocial behaviour, resulting in the events being terminated.
 
Of further concern is the sale of alcohol within such close proximity to the river and the
associated dangers. It is important to note that the river Hamble has fast flowing tides, and the
concrete leading up to the Beach Hut Café is slippery and totally unsuitable to those without
appropriate footwear.
 
It is important to note that Hamble is already well served with numerous pubs / bars /
restaurants, together with the Royal Southern and Royal Airforce Yacht Clubs all serving alcohol.
 
The Beach Hut Café  is well liked for its unique offering, and should remain as such in line with
the original plan and overall strategy for the Hamble Conservation Area.
 
I would appreciate your consideration of the above when looking at this application
 
With thanks
 
David
 
David R de Kretser   
Director
  

Page 29 of 48 35



From: David Aspinall
To: Licensing
Subject: Application for a Premises Licence at Beach Hut Cafe. Hamble le Rice
Date: 28 July 2017 17:37:42

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 Thank you for your assistance regarding lodgement of the objections set out below. They
relate to:

Angelfish (Southampton) Ltd  ( Applicant)
Beach Hut Café,
The Foreshore
Green Lane
Hamble Le Rice
SO31 4JB

My details :
Mr. David Aspinall
Shingle Quay
Green Lane
Hamble Le Rice
SO31 4GB

It is my view that the grant of the application will have a variety of adverse effects, both
for me and the public in general. Therefore I object to the application.  I live across the
road from the premises.

The café is situated on the foreshore and is a popular venue for many members of the
public, of all ages.  It is one of only two establishments in central Hamble serving non
alcoholic drinks and food to the public in general. As such it is an asset to the village as
now run.
The opening hours vary somewhat, depending largely on the weather, and in general the
Café operates from around 9am to 4pm.
The applicant has requested a licence from 11.30am to 6pm.

Safety.
Licensing hours to 6pm will mean that alcohol will be served during the hours of darkness
in winter time. Normally there are very few people on the quay in darkness. More
people could be using the Quay wall along the foreshore, which is not well lit. There will
be increased risk here after drinking alcohol, particularly if they descend onto the Harbour
Masters pontoon. Although not open to the public, this is almost universally ignored.

Despite the vigilance of existing licence holders in Hamble, beer glasses and bottles are
often carried out of their premises and left on 'convenient' walls overnight. Any glass
breakages whatsoever on the foreshore will be highly dangerous. The glass cannot be
swept away, or even detected, from an area much used by families with very young
children and dogs. Breakages will most certainly happen.

Swimming in the river is popular in summer, but can be dangerous. No other
public licensed establishment has direct access to the river.  The local yacht clubs which
are open to members and their guests have barrier railings and their own rules about
children being supervised near the water.   It may be that direct access will attract a swim

Page 30 of 4836



by an intoxicated customer. Alcohol and swimming do not mix.

Protection of children from harm
The most natural access to and from the cafe is along the quay, especially if your car is
parked in the adjoining car park. Imagine a dark winter's night, perhaps raining. Just three
or four seconds lost concentration and supervision by an adult is all it would need for a
small child to fall in. There would be no chance of a rescue.

The safety issue above regarding broken glass also applies here.

Public Nuisance.
The Cafe's air conditioning equipment is really loud, but thankfully switches off around
5pm under present working hours which when the staff leave.  It faces the surrounding
houses. Any increase in the current opening hours will create further nuisance in this
Conservation Area, which traditionally allows for quiet enjoyment of the river in the
evenings.

We often suffer from litter and drink containers being thrown into our garden, not
necessarily from these premises, despite provision of litter bins. This happens when there
are events on the foreshore. Longer opening hours and the serving of alcohol at The Beach
Hut  Café may increase this nuisance. 
 
 Trusting that the above representations will be considered by your committee

Yours sincerely

David Aspinall 

Sent from my iPad

Page 31 of 48 37



From: HERITIER ELODIE
To: Licensing
Subject: TR: Beach Hut Cafe- Hamble-le-Rice
Date: 02 August 2017 19:27:55
Attachments: Environment around the beach hut café.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Mrs, Mr,

 

I am writing to send you my objection to grant a premises licence to the Beach Hut Café at
Hamble.  The Beach Hut Café is located on the foreshore where you have children playing,
family having nice time and it is a peaceful and quiet area.
 

The Beach Hut Café (previously Blue Star Kiosk) was build to serve tea, coffee and cake not
for serve alcohol. We have a lot of licensed premises between the foreshore and Hamble
Square and to grant another one can be very dangerous and a nuisance for the village and
community. People will start to drink at the village and might finish drunk at the Beach Hut
Café even if the alcohol is serve with food. It means more nuisance for the area, more
pollution to the beach close to the café and some more accidents (there is a dinghy park
close to the beach hut) and possibilities of human injuries. Even if there is a policy to serve
alcohol to people over 25, I have some concerns for the management of the Beach Hut
Café with drunk people. As it is mentioned it is a seasonal café that means a lot of turnover
of staff. Will the Beach Hut Café pay a training for all his new staff ? Furthermore, this
policy will encourage teenagers to buy alcohol at the supermarket and come to the beach
to drink. If you refuse the licence, less teenagers will have the temptation to come and
drink on Hamble foreshore

The Beach Hut Café is located in a nice area surrounded by boats, houses (listed) and a
fragile environment (beach, fishes, swans..).  The designated area for consumption of
alcohol cannot be monitored especially when the Beach Hut Café has an entrance onto the
beach and put some table on the beach(see pictures). Recently a lot of napkins belonging
to the beach hut café have stayed on the beach. How will be the beach will plastic bottle
and glasses when the beach hut café will sell alcohol ?
 

I hope you understand my concerns and the concerns of a lot of people in the village, and
will not authorise the Beach Hut Café for safety and environment reasons.

Elodie  HERITIER

Ferryside Cottage

Page 32 of 4838



Green Lane

HAMBLE-SO31 4JB

Page 33 of 48 39



Environment around the beach hut café 

 

Lot of family boats 

 

 

Peaceful environment with the beach  

  

 

 

 

 

Page 34 of 4840



Free access to the beach with tables : it will be difficult to manage customer drinking alcohol to stay 
inside the building…. 

 

 

 

 

Page 35 of 48 41



 

 

Napkins on the beach 

 

 

 

 

Page 36 of 4842



 

 

Page 37 of 48 43



From: 3D Nexus Ltd
To: liquor.licence@eastleigh.gov.uk
Subject: Beach Hut Cafe - reference 2017/00457/05EPRN
Date: 03 August 2017 16:34:53

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Madam and/or Sir,
Please find in this letter my concern and opposition to the Beach Hut Café been allowed to sell
alcohol.

·         Hamble has already plenty of pubs and restaurant including Yacht Clubs, 10 within a
short walk around village centre! Adding one licence will add more potential problems
and security issues around the village foreshore which has been fairly safeguarded from
alcohol related misbehaviour.

·         The foreshore is a family friendly area. Bringing alcohol available on the foreshore will
create situation when kids are exposed to alcohol and its effects during the day and in
peaceful area.

·         The Beach Hut Café is not set up by design to sell alcohol safely and with control.
Accesses to the café are also easy exits for consumers with their purchase. Also tables
are set on the beach so consumers can easily go and drink their alcohol elsewhere on the
foreshore even after sitting down with some food. They also do take-away so even with
the best intentions, alcohol consumptions can “escape” their premises to be drunk
elsewhere.

·         Even selling in plastic glasses and bottles is not environmentally friendly. The river is
regularly windy. Therefore empty glasses and bottles are likely to fall and roll away on
the beach and into the water (and any consumption taken away from the premises are
more likely not to be binned properly). Plastics will then pollute the beach and the
protected shores of the river.

Thank you for taking these arguments and I hope the licence will not be granted.
Yours sincerely
 
Coriolan Rousselle
Ferryside Cottage
Green Lane
HAMBLE
SO31 4JB
 

Page 38 of 4844



Representations regarding 2017/00457/05EPRN  
Premises Licence | Beach Hut Cafe Green Lane Hamble-le-rice Hampshire 
SO31 4JB 
From 
MR AND MRS ROBERT DALE LLEWELLIN, THE PORT HOUSE, GREEN 
LANE, HAMBLE SO31 4GB 
 

• Public safety 

The Hamble waterfront is a busy year round centre for sailing activities and 
pleasure. The café is located at the centre of the open waterfront area and the 
original decision to allow the café, mindful of the impact of development on 
this popular area of open space, was highly controversial. The Lease 
specifically limited the café to Use Classes 3&5 and prevented the sale or use 
of alcohol at any time and imposed clear time restrictions on opening. There 
have been no changes in circumstances in the 7 years since the lease was 
finalised. 
 
The Café is co-located with the open beach frontage and the public slipway 
that is a major access point for many types of small craft.  The waterfront 
either side of the café provides the most precious public access to the water 
for everyone.  Beyond the boundaries of the café building the applicant has no 
control over his customers once they have made their purchases. The 
introduction of alcohol consumption raises the risk of more difficult behaviour 
and possible confrontation with the river users. This would conflict with the 
Council’s wishes to encourage the provision of appropriate public access to 
the river. (*9.12 key objectives)   
 
The café sits within an Area at Risk of Flooding and therefore carries a risk of 
danger to life and damage to the property (*43 &44ES).  The granting of a 
licence could constitute ‘additional development’ that the Council would wish 
to prevent. 
 

• Prevention of public nuisance 

The delivery of bottles and disposal of glass and plastic waste are 
incompatible with the European Nature Conservation Site and other maritime 
conservation areas that are adjacent to the café. “Any development that is 
likely to adversely affect the integrity of the ENCSite should not be permitted” 
(*21NC) 

Inevitable increased noise arising from the consumption of alcohol and an 
increase in customers would conflict with the character of the River Hamble 
and its environs.  This is particularly pertinent during the summer months 
when the café is permitted to be open until 2100 hours. The applicant offers 
no clarity as to how the sale of alcohol will cease at 1800 hours while the café 
remains open until 21.00.  

How does he define ”summer months” and “most of the year”?  How will the 
applicant enforce an open sale of alcohol only with food? 

Page 39 of 48 45



 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

The café is located centrally on the waterfront beyond the designated local 
centre and in this isolated position challenges “the existing coherence” of 
Hamble village centre (*133TC). An additional licenced premise would extend 
the area the overstretched police presence in the village would need to patrol 
should the consumption of alcohol create disturbance.  The applicant’s 
statement on controlling the sale of alcohol is unrealistic.  We understand 
from his own statement at the Parish Council that his previous licenced 
experience consists of managing the Boomerang Club in Hamble Square 20 
years ago.  This is far from comforting given the notorious problems with 
noise and bad behaviour in the early hours in that era which arose from a lack 
of management control at the Boomerang Club. 
 
How will the applicant ensure alcohol that is sold within the café is consumed 
on the café premises that has no clear boundary and is currently limited in 
size and space? If this is not possible then there might be a requirement to 
apply for planning permission for change of use. 
 

• The protection of children from harm 

The central argument here is the proximity of the café to the water and water 
based activities and the potential risk from the consumption of alcohol in an 
unrestricted and unsupervised area.  Currently the immediate area around the 
café offers the one place on the waterfront where children and families can 
play, swim, go crabbing, sit quietly whilst enjoying the relaxed beach 
atmosphere.  The sale of alcohol will have a detrimental impact and 
responsible families will be feel uneasy about potentially anti-social behaviour 
which will detract from the current safe and family friendly setting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Policies taken from Eastleigh Borough Council Adopted Local Plan Review 
Document 2001- 2011 

Page 40 of 4846



From: @hrsc.org.uk
To: Licensing
Subject: 2017/00457/05EPRN Beach Hut Cafe Green Lane Hamble-le-rice Hampshire SO31 4J
Date: 11 August 2017 16:26:33

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
 attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hamble River Sailing Club (HRSC) objects to the grant of a liquor licence.

HRSC Clubhouse is at the southern end of the foreshore at Hamble. Most of the area between the application
 premises and the Clubhouse is the Hamble Parish dinghy park. The sole public access from the dinghy park
 to the River Hamble is via the slipway that is adjacent to the application premises. It is estimated that more
 than 50% of the sailing dinghies in the dinghy park belong to HRSC members. HRSC is a Royal Yachting
 Association accredited training centre. It provides training courses for sailors and prospective sailors of all
 ages but especially young people. Many of the instructors are themselves young people. HRSC is a Eastleigh
 Park Sport provider.

All users of the slipway must pass the application premises.

Reasons for objection

(words in quotes are from the application form, p16)

M(a) general

It is not accepted that the Beach Hut Café has “strong management control” or “mature & responsible staff:”
 see also (e). Many of the staff are very young and female and cannot have the experience “to spot the signs
 of an alcohol related issue.”

(b) prevention of crime and disorder

See (a). There is no possibility of the predominantly young staff having the experience and authority to act to
 prevent crime and disorder. The slipway is in constant use by HRSC members and course attendees,
 especially during summer months when customers of the application premises can be expected to take
 alcohol outside. HRSC has experience of members of the public obstructing the slipway. There is a real risk
 that alcohol drinkers will “spill out” onto the slipway with the attendant risk of confrontation between alcohol
 drinkers and slipway users.

(c) public safety

See (b). Users of the slipway and especially children are often barefooted. The offer to serve alcohol in plastic
 is welcome but in practice unenforceable.

(d) prevention of public nuisance

See (a) to (c)

(e) protection of children from harm

See (a) to (c). The “no smoking policy in & around the premises” is not enforced: members of staff smoke in or
 immediately outside the service door of the premises in full view of any children walking past the application
 premises.

kenneth munro

Commodore
Hamble River Sailing Club

Page 41 of 48 47



From: Douglas Evans
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: 2017/00457/05EPRN The Beach Hut Cafe Hamble Foreshore. OBJECTION
Date: 20 July 2017 21:34:56

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Montague

Thank you for your email, please publish our name and address as necessary in order that our objection may be
valid.

Thank you for your advice and assistance.

Yours sincerely

Douglas Evans
Sent from my iPhone

> On 20 Jul 2017, at 21:20, Licensing <Licensing@southampton.gov.uk> wrote:
>
> Dear Mr. Evans,
>
> Thank you for providing your details, unfortunately we are required to publish the names and addresses of
those who make representations, however telephone numbers, signatures and email addresses if included on
correspondence are redacted from the hearing report which is published by Democratic Services. On this basis
are you happy to continue with your representation?
>
> Kind regards,
>
> Hayley Montague
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Douglas Evans [mailto @hotmail.co.uk]
> Sent: 20 July 2017 21:17
> To: Licensing <Licensing@southampton.gov.uk>
> Subject: Re: 2017/00457/05EPRN The Beach Hut Cafe Hamble Foreshore. OBJECTION
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
>
>
> Dear Ms Montague
>
> Thank you for your email.
>
> Our address is:
>
> 12 Oyster Quay
> High Street
> Hamble
> SO31 4BQ
>
> We would prefer, if possible, that our home address was not disclosed on the public register of
representations.
>
> Many thanks

Page 42 of 4848

mailto:dfevans@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:Licensing@southampton.gov.uk


>
> Yours sincerely
>
>
>
> Douglas and Barbara Evans
> Sent by iPad
>
>> On 20 Jul 2017, at 21:01, Licensing <Licensing@southampton.gov.uk> wrote:
>>
>> Good evening,
>>
>> In order to validate your representation please provide your home address so that we are able to accept your
comments on the application.
>>
>> Kind regards,
>>
>> Hayley Montague
>> Licensing Enforcement Officer
>> Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership Southampton City
>> Council
>>
>> Tele:     
>> E-mail:  @southampton.gov.uk
>> Web:    www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing
>> Post:    Licensing - Southampton City Council
>>           PO Box 1767, Southampton. SO18 9LA
>>
>> Please note:- This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act
2000, the Data Protection Act 1998 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. SCC does not make
legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. Emails may be monitored. This e-
mail (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error you must take no action based
on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Douglas Evans [mailto: @hotmail.co.uk]
>> Sent: 20 July 2017 17:49
>> To: liquor.licence@eastleigh.gov.uk
>> Subject: 2017/00457/05EPRN The Beach Hut Cafe Hamble Foreshore.
>> OBJECTION
>>
>> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
>>
>>
>> Dear Sirs
>>
>> My wife and I live in Oyster Quay, Hamble, approximately 200 metres from The Beach Hut Cafe ("Cafe").
>>
>> We walk both in front of and past the back of the Cafe every morning and on many evenings throughout the
year.
>>
>> The Cafe is located next to the slipway and foreshore public area, which is a very heavily used part of the
Conservation Area.
>>
>> On virtually every morning there is litter from the Cafe under and around its permanent outside tables on the
foreshore and on the wider area, comprising various items which are Cafe-related. On many occasions prior to
its opening bread has been discarded on the foreshore from the Cafe.
>>
>> The uncollected litter and discarding of waste bread, in addition to demonstrating a lack of care and

Page 43 of 48 49



responsible management, also gives rise to a risk of attracting vermin.
>>
>> Whilst the Licence Application is not for off-sales, as is universally the case with licences premises bottles
and cans of unfinished drinks will be kept by customers, either for finishing at the outside tables of the Cafe
after it has closed or having been taken to the adjacent seats on the grassed foreshore public area.
>>
>> As a daily user of the area and foreshore around the Cafe and the large grassed public area, on a daily basis
we see many discarded glass and plastic bottles, drink cans, food containers and other rubbish, prior to its
collection each morning by Parish Council staff.
>>
>> On most summer evenings there are various groups of people bringing alcoholic and other drinks as well as
food to the public areas.  On occasions the behaviour late into the evening is inappropriate and causes
disturbance to the wider residential area. Many visitors leave their litter distributed over the foreshore and the
grassed area, notwithstanding the plentiful distribution of rubbish bins.
>>
>> In the mornings occasionally some "worse for wear" visitors are still present from the night before.
>>
>> The granting of the Licence to the Cafe will inevitably add to the disturbance and litter, adversely affecting
the quality and ambience of the foreshore and wider area and its enjoyment by the many families and children
that enjoy visiting Hamble.
>>
>> It is to be noted that the village centre of Hamble (excluding Yacht Clubs) already has six licensed public
houses/restaurants  allowing off-sales as well as the Co op which sells alcohol. The public houses/restaurants,
due to enclosed garden areas, each ensure that no litter goes beyond respective curtilages. Many of the outside
tables belonging to the Cafe are located directly facing the foreshore on a large terrace. Whilst the tables on the
terrace are currently piled up upon the Cafe closing, this may not continue and in any event the terrace, by
virtue of its construction and location,  is left open and accessible overnight. Additionally, the Cafe  has
permanent tables located directly on the open foreshore and therefore available to be used 24 hours a day.
>>
>> Consequent upon all of the points we have made, the existing serious litter problem and ongoing
disturbance, in part caused by the Cafe, is therefore inevitably going to be added to further if the Licence was to
be granted.
>>
>> For all of the reasons stated it is requested that the Licence Application is refused.
>>
>> Yours faithfully
>>
>> Douglas and Barbara Evans
>> Sent by iPad
>> <No Address.docx>

Page 44 of 4850



Page 45 of 48 51



 
Dear Sir
 
I am the police licensing officer that is dealing with your application for a premises
 licence at Beach Hut Café, The Foreshore, Hamble, SO31 4JB.
 
I have read the application and the steps outlined in the operating schedule to
 promote the licensing objectives. Based on your application, I would like to
 expand on some points and propose some wordings to be added to the premises
 licence as conditions. Conditions provide clear direction as to your intention to
 promote licensing objectives.
 
Proposed conditions:
 
Training-
Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of
 alcohol to persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons
 and the refusal of sale due to intoxication.  Records will be kept of such training
 which must be signed and dated by the member of staff who has received that
 training. 
All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and  records
 are to be kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the
 member of staff who received that training. 
All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by
 Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible Authority upon request.  Training
 records will be kept for a minimum period of two years. Training records will be
 kept on the licensed premises to which they relate to.
 
Challenge 25
There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25
 means that the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual,
 who visually appears to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or
 be supplied with alcohol at the premises or from the premises, shall produce
 identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older.
Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving
 licence, passport or photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the
 persons date of birth.
If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of
 identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.
‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.
 
Refusals book
A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The
 Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and
 dated on a weekly basis by the store manager/manageress.
The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available
 for inspection immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any
 responsible authority.
The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.
 
Incident book

Page 46 of 4852



An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises.  It will remain
 on the premises at all times and will be available to police for inspection upon
 request. 
Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical ejection, injury,
 id seizure or drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book.  The entry is to
 include an account of the incident and the identity of all person(s) involved (or
 descriptions of those involved if identity is not known).  Should there be any
 physical interaction by members of staff and the public the entry will include what
 physical action occurred between each party.  The entry shall be timed, dated and
 signed by the author. 
If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the
 entry may be written by another staff member. This should however be read back
 to the person creating the entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the
 entry.
At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the
 manager on duty where any entries will be reviewed and signed.  If incidents have
 occurred the duty manager will de-brief door staff at the close of business. 
 Should there be no incidents then this will also be recorded at the close of
 business in the incident book. 
This record will be retained for 12 months.
 
Alcohol with food
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
 taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to
 their meal.
No draught beer will be available for sale from the premises.
 
Signage
Signage will be displayed in prominent positions, including outside areas,
 reminding customers that alcohol cannot be removed or consumed away from the
 premises or outside decking area.
 
CCTV
The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover
 all public areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit. 
 The system will be able to cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of
 illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas.
CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.
The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for
 licensable activity.  All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and
 date generation.
The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second
 and all recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.
Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the
 system is functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained.
The premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has
 measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.
There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating
 hours to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request
 when investigating allegations of offences or criminal activity.  Any images
 recovered must be provided in a format that can be viewed on readily available

Page 47 of 48 53



Page 48 of 4854


	Agenda
	1 Eastleigh Borough Council's Licensing Hearing Procedure
	2 Rights of Parties
	Parties’ Rights and Consequences of Non-Attendance  

	3 The Application



